Dannx Lee

From: Jay Hill <jhill@hederman.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Danny Lee

Cc: Brad Stevens; Joelle Youngblood; Jay Hill
Subject: Madison County Protective Shield Estimate

CAUTIN' External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Danny — Please let me know if this is easier to view. Please call me with any questions.

o %%k NOTE 8k %

Acrylic is currently available ( subject to change )
Acrylic cost is rising. This estimate is good for 2 weeks.
Acrylic has increased 35% over the last two weeks.

Circuit Clerk / Anita Wray

Normal Protective Shield

Size: 47.5 x 28 / 12 x 8 cutout

Feet: 2 per shield

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 6 $173..00 ea. installed =$1,038.00

Special Size Protective Shield

Size: 47.5 x 28 *** Different Slot *** 15"&30"
Feet: 4 ( hook feet )

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 $200.00 installed

Cubical Protective Shield

Size: 35 x 24 w/ 15 x 4 Cut Out
Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 $145.00.00 installed

Total = 1,383.00



Tax Assessor Office

Normal Protective Shield

Size: 47.5x 28

Feet: 2 w/ hooks per shield

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty:2 $173.00 ea installed =$346.00

Large Middle Protective Sheild
Size: 68 x 40 w/ 24 x 7 cutout
Feet: 4 w/ hooks

Qty: 1 $325.00 installed

Total = $671.00

Planning & Zoning

Normal Protective Shield
Size: 47.5 x 28 w/ 18x8 cutout
Feet: 2 normal feet

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 $173.00 ea installed

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x40

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 2 $250.00 ea = $500.00

Total = $673.00

Chancery Clerk

Custom Protective Shield

Size: 47.5x30w/ 18x 8

Feet: 2 normal feet per shield
Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 5 $193.00 ea. = $965.00



Custom Protective Shield

Size: 47.5x 24

Feet: 2 normal feet per shield
Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 3 $160.00 ea. = $480.00

Total = $1,445.00

Chancery Clerk Records

Normal Protective Shield

Size: 47.5x 28 w/ 18 x 8 cutouts
Feet: 4 feet w/ hooks

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 6 $173.00ea =5$1,038.00

Cubical Tops

Size: 47.5x 24

Feet: 2 cubical feet per cubical top
Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 3 $165.00 ea. =$495.00

Cubical Top

Size: 78 x 23.5 w/ 18 x 8 cut out
Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 $265.00

Custom Counter Top

Size: 47.5 x 23.5 w/ 18 x 8 cut out
Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 $165.00

Total =$1,963.00

Ridgeland Tax Office

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 80x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 $265.00



Custom Protective Shield

Size: 47.5x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 4 $110.00 ea =5$440.00

Custom Rail Shield
Size: 51.5x 38

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 $325.00

Custom Rail Shield
Size:38x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1$110.00

Custom Rail Shield
Size:30x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 $110.00

Total = $1,250.00

Grand Total $7,385.00
All Installed
All Design Time included also

jny Hill

Senior Account Executive

Hederman Brothers

PO Box 1036 | Madison, MS 39130

247 Industrial Drive North | Madison, MS 39110
0: 601-853-7300 | ¢: 601-278-7111
www.hederman.com.



